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M E M O R A N D U M 

 
 
TO:    Program Review Committee Members 
 
FROM:   Ken B. Moore, Executive Director 
 
DATE:  March 5, 2012 
 
RE:  2012-2013 Committee Charges 
 
This memorandum is to confirm your appointment by the Conference Executive Board Chairman 
to the Program Review Committee. Mike Hickey will serve as Committee Chairperson. 
 
The Program Review Committee is assigned the following tasks for 2012-2013: 
 

• Proposal 11-306 ISSC Constitution, Bylaws, and Procedures Article I. Task Forces 
Determining Effectiveness of NSSP Changes 

 
If you are unable to participate in the activities of this Committee, please contact us at  
803-788-7559 or issc@issc.org.   Thank you for your interest and support of the ISSC and we 
look forward to working with you.  Your Committee Chairperson will be contacting you soon.   
 
/hjt 
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Program Review: 

2012-2013 Last Name First Name Email Address 
Chair: Hickey Mike michael.hickey@state.ma.us
Members:    
 Davis Jerrod Jerrod.davis@doh.wa.gov
 Diaz Dale dale.diaz@dmr.ms.gov
 Dewey Bill billd@taylorshellfish.com
 Erskine A.J. ajerskine@bevansoyster.com
 Henderson Julie julie.henderson@vdh.virginia.gov
 Howell Lori lahowell@spinneycreek.com
 Nelson Chris cnelson@bonsecourfisheries.com
 Palmer Leslie Leslie.Palmer@freshfromflorida.com
 Ward Tommy buddywardtrking@yahoo.com
 Wiles Kirk kirk.wiles@dshs.state.tx.us
FDA DiStefano Paul Paul.Distefano@fda.hhs.gov
EPA Kramer Bill Kramer.Bill@epamail.epa.gov
NOAA TBA   
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